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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Director
Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section
Joni Zenger, Technical Consultant
Subject: PacifiCorp’s 2008 Integrated Resource Plan Update, Docket No. 09-2035-01
(Action Request)
Date: April 21, 2010

On March 31, 2010, PacifiCorp (Company) filed its 2008 Integrated Resource Plan
Update and Action Plan (IRP Update), and the Division received an Action Request on this
matter. The Company originally filed its 2008 Integrated Resource Plan (2008 IRP) on May 31,
2009.

The Commission issued its Report and Order on the 2008 IRP on April 1, 2010. In that
Order, the Commission stated that “per R746-430-1, we will provide notice of a scheduling
conference each time the Company submits an action plan related to an IRP in order to set a
schedule for discovery and comments.”? To provide an opportunity for all interested parties to
provide comments on the IRP Update, the Division requests that the Commission set a
Scheduling Conference at the earliest opportunity. The Division will participate according to the
Scheduling Order. With this Memo, the Division requests that the Action Request be closed.

CcC: Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services
Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power

! Docket No. 09-2035-01, Report and Order, April 1, 2010, p. 59.
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